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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

Qo1

Question:

Response:

Q02
Question:

Reponse:

Q03

Questions:

Response:

Q04
Question:

Response:

Q05
Question:

Response:

Q06
Question:

Response:

Ref RFP Section C.1 — What company is the incumbent contractor for condition assessment
and space utilization surveys, if any?

Faithful Gould and Facility Engineering Associate are two companies that are doing Condition
Assessment currently. Space Utilization is not included in their contract

C.2. Please provide the acceptable or preferred building classification standard expected of DC
Government office facilities; e.g. is it to be “Class A?”

The condition assessment is not based on building classification and such there is no preferred
classification

C.3.1.3 — What is an acceptable second “street reference;” please provide examples?
(Compare with C.3.1.4 information.)

Second street reference is adjoining or on any other side of the subject building. For example
streets references for Reeves Center are 14™  Street and U Street.

C.3.2 — What minimum certifications or licenses must an inspector possess to be “qualified”
for on-site inspections?

Preferably B.S in appropriate discipline. Most importantly inspector must be able to interpret
engineering drawings and equipment manuals and make meaningful recommendations in
writing. '

Ref C.3.5.1. “Systems;” please define what constitutes “each major piece of equipment?” This
could have several meanings and unduly influence resource estimates, and, therefore, pricing.

Vital components of a system are major piece of equipment. Good idea can be made from
check list included in the scope of work. For example for HVAC system major piece of
equipment are- Boiler, Burner, Circulation pump, AHU, Cooling Tower, Fan Coil Unit,
Condensate Tank etc.

C.3.5.ii. Please provide examples of “deficiencies?”” Are these strictly Code violations, or does
the Government have other standards for occupancy at variance with Code?

Deficiencies are lacking of some element or characteristic; defective insufficient or inadequate
state of a building systems. Examples include- leaking roof, broken windows, inoperable
fixtures, failed equipment etc.
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible).

Qo7
Question:  C.3.9.2 In the sentence that begins, “Offeror shall check for flashing and connections...” the
next part of that sentence does not correspond. Is there missing text?

Response:  The sentence should read,” Offeror shall check for flashing and connections for proper
drainage on walls....”

Qo8
Question: Ref RFP Section C.3.12. How does this section related to C.3.5.i; are these the same systems
equipment being reported (a second time)?

Response: C.3.5.12 and C.3.5 i are two different components.C.3.12 is about special structures and
systems as indicated in Statement of Work.

Q09
Question:  C.4 appears to be similar to C.3.12. Are these the same, or is another type of report to be
created? If so, please provide more detail?

Response: C.4 clarifies the requirements of Equipment listing where as C.3.12 Defines the elements that
are included for assessment survey as special structures and systems which may or may not
exist in a particular facility.

Q010
Question:  C.6. The final sentence with the ratio description does not appear to follow the narrative text in
this same paragraph, as regards the definition of Facility Condition Index. Please explain

further?

Response:  This is due to typo error. The FCI Index shall be calculated by dividing the total capital as well
as maintenance expenditure (Estimated for 6 year period) by the current replacement value of
the building excluding land value.

Qo011
Question: Ref C.9. Since there is more than one architectural standard commonly in use in North

America, which version is most acceptable to the District?

Reponse:  The version which is being followed by OPM. It is similar to what is being followed in
MEANS Publications. The details shall be provided by OPM to the contractor after award of
contract.
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

Q012
Question:

Response:

Qo013
Question:

Response:

Q014
Question:

Response:

Q02.1

Question:

Response:

Q02.2
Question:

Response:

Q02.3
Question:

Response:

C.10 does not specify a digital recording format standard for this project. Please clarify?

Digital format JPEG

Ref RFP section C.17. In order to reduce ambiguity, can the District please make available
familiarization copies, or online (training?) versions of the ARCHIBUS and BICAS
applications, such that we can evaluate their characteristics, e.g. ease of use? Who provides
applications support for: 1) ARCHIBUS; and 2) BICAS?

Not applicable. This requirement is changed by an amendment already issued

Section D — Packaging and Marking. This section is usually found to include format for
deliverables, and records of a project (specifically as related to preceding questions). Is this
an appropriate location for these standards?

We believe so -

C.2. Since an IFB (fixed price?) is envisioned for the second step of this procurement,
please quantify for bidders the following instruction; “The work requirement shall entail
cross referencing of real estate data maintained by OPM..” What data is available, on how
many properties; in order that bidders can understand the workload?

For almost all buildings street address, ward number, gross square foot, year of construction
and past condition survey reports are available. However, Offerors as mentioned in the
statement of work should presume that no data is available.

C.3.1.10 — This doesn’t seem to be a sentence; could the District please revise it such that
bidders can understand the intent?

Response: Environmental data particularly ACM related data shall be provided by OPM for
inclusion in the condition assessment report.

C.3.1. (after 3.1.10) Last sentence — is there a checklist for completing space utilization
descriptions for the real property, as relates to the previously discussed ones?

Space utilization data shall be presented floor by floor, in a table form with column for room
number, area, number of personnel, agency and items of furniture. Offerors can come out with
their own formats so long as required information about space utilization is furnished.
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

Q02.4
Question:

Response:

Q02.5
Question:

Response:

Q02.6
Question:

Response:

Q02.7
Question:

Response:

The following sentence seems to limit the offerors’ responsibilities to be solely “updating and
validating existing” floor plans; “The Offeror shall conduct a field survey of identified
facilities or structures in the population for the purpose of updating and validating existing
architectural floor plans.” This not only shifts all the risk to DC, it is in direct conflict with
C.2, which indicates there is an inconsistent level of real property documentation. This is
correct to describe the workload for which

This statement of work is to be read and understood in its entirety and by one paragraph alone.

The space utilization data is to be furnished floor by floor in a table form with columns
indicating room number, area; number of personnel, agency and items of furniture.

C.3.4. For fixed price bidding; please quantify the following sentence fragment as regards to
the amount of work to be done; “Where such information is not available Offeror has to create
by own efforts?”

For a comprehensive condition assessment and space utilization survey certain data and
information is necessary. For illustration some of the data is mentioned in C.3.4. The last
sentence makes it clear that it is the responsibility of the contractor to collect all necessary data
required for a comprehensive condition assessment and space utilization survey and analysis
by his own efforts if not available with OPM.

C.3.5.vii. (as relates to instructions in C.2) How shall bidders quantify the following instruction
for systems equipment on which there are no records, and/or which are not in current
production; “Provide Annual Preventive Maintenance schedule for installed equipment?”

Annual Preventive Maintenance items do not require previous maintenance record. Preventive
Maintenance items list is prepared from manufactures manuals/recommendations, experience
of maintenance personnel and on the basis of published literature of professional
organizations/Associations.

C.3.9.2. Please define “accepted practice” as contrasted with the mandatory building codes?

Accepted practices are those which come in practice based on common sense and/or based on
opinions and recommendation of experts as opposed to mandatory codes. For example cleaning
of downspouts and drain pipes are not required by codes but is generally accepted practice for
prolonging the life of a roof.
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14. Description of Amendment’/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible).

Q.02.8
Question:

Response:

Q02.9

Question:

Response:

Q.02.10
Question:

Response:

Q03.1
Question

Response:

Q03.2

Questions:

Response:

Q03.3

Question:

Response:

C.9.3.2. Please help us understand, in the absence of established real property archives (per
C.2), how bidders can supply DC with warranty records, e.g. when the age and installing firm

are uncertain?

There is no C.9.3.2 paragraph in statement of work. Warranty data generally shall be available
with user agency.

Each completed report shall include equipment list in a tabulated form indicating make, model,
manufacturer’s name, capacity/ rating and year installed. How is the age determination (year
installed) to be done in the complete absence of records (as described in C.2)?

Clarifies the requirements of Equipment listing where as C.3.12 defines the elements that are
included for assessment survey as special structures and systems which may or may not exist in
a particular facility.”

C.5.1. The first sentence appears to be missing a verb before the word “meant.” Please edit
such that bidders can fully understand the intent?

The sentence in our opinion conveys the sense that equipment list is to be furnished with
certain minimum required information for each equipment.

Does OPM currently have the Archibus software or is it planning to acquire it?

No. OPM does not have Archibus for condition Assessment nor it is planning to acquire

one.

Does OPM currently have an "existing BICAS System"? If so, is it expected that the selected
Contractor will provide a new web-based BICAS System that interfaces with the current
BICAS System?

Yes. OPM has BICAS system. No, contractor is not required to provide any new web based
system.

If the BICAS System does not exist or is not operational will the new web-based BICAS
System that is provided by the Contractor be expected to interface with the Archibus software?

Not applicable.




